
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 

9/25/17 

 

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Jack, Anthony, Neil, Caleb 

FROM: Patrick 

SUBJECT: Status report for week 9/18/17 - 9/24/17 

 

 • RED FLAGS:  

None 

 

• ISSUES:   

Determine whether to remain with MLab or migrate to Firebase 

     

 

• ACCOMPLISHMENTS (Beginning of semester through 9/25/17): 

 

9/18/2017 

Discussed database decision with Dr. Linos – Patrick and Jack 

 

9/19/2017 

• Worked with Nate to get project on Github - Patrick 

 

 9/20/2017 

Continued familiarizing ourselves with website, code and database - All 

First EPICS shirt design idea created and iPad charger brought to class – Mary 

 

9/20/17 

Gathered information from Dr. Devine, Sarah and Courtney about their meeting regarding app 

dev priorities - Patrick 

 

9/21/2017 

• Met with Adam and Dominic regarding MLab vs Firebase - Jack 

   

  9/22/2017 

  Met with Dr. Linos regarding 2nd release of app – Patrick 

  

 

 

 • ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (9/25 – 10/1): 

 

• Schedule date for simulation 

• Begin working on issues identified through collaboration of epics and cophs team 

members  

 

 

 

 


